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From:
Sent: 16 January 2026 15:02
To: Planning
Subject: Greenacres,Shipley, W.Sussex Ref:DC/25/2131

Categories: Comments Received

Re: Planning Application for demolition of existing buildings and construction of four new houses and garages plus the necessary landscaping. 
 
This site has been empty for over two years and comprises several buildings in various states of disrepair. 
An application has gone in for the demolition of the existing buildings and the construction of 4 quality houses with attached garages. 
The immediate neighbours have been contacted and are strongly in favour of a change in use from business to domestic. 
The noise factor would be considerably reduced as, at present, there is no restriction on hours or days of work as a builders yard. Traffic  in the narrow country lanes adjacent would also be reduced in size and 
frequency. 
Country housing would be more in keeping with such a rural setting. 
We trust these are strong reasons for a change in use for this site. 
Yours faithfully 
 

 




